

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2025 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Education to Original Senate Bill No. 210
by Senator Cloud

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, at the beginning of line 27, change "four" to "**four three**"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 6, at the beginning of line 28, change "~~the office of the~~" to "~~the~~ office of the"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 8, delete lines 8 through 12 in their entirety and insert the following:

"**(3)** The board shall ~~continue to~~ exercise its powers, duties, ~~and~~ functions, **and responsibilities** with respect to ~~accessions, deaccessions, loans, and conservation of museum properties and the~~ collections **of the Louisiana State Museum** in accordance with ~~professional museum practices as~~ **the standards** established by the American Alliance of Museums, except as otherwise provided by law; and the members ~~thereof~~ **of the board** shall ~~continue to~~ serve as trustees for the William Irby Trust."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 8, line 18, after "**plan**" and before "**adopted**" insert "**for commercial leases**"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 15, line 14, after "qualifications" and before "prior" change "and" to "**and or**"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 17, at the beginning of line 2, after "25:342" and before the "," comma change "(A)(8)" to "~~(A)(8)~~ **(D)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 19, line 12, after "shall" and before "exercise" delete "continue to"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 19, delete lines 23 through 29 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(3) The Board of Directors of the Louisiana State Museum (R.S. 25:341 et seq.). The board shall ~~continue to~~ exercise ~~those~~ **its** powers, duties, ~~and~~ functions, **and responsibilities** with respect to ~~accessions, deaccessions, loans, and conservation of the buildings, collections, and exhibitions~~ **the collections** of the Louisiana State Museum ~~which it is authorized by law to exercise, all~~ in accordance with ~~professional museum practices as~~ **the standards** established by the American ~~Association~~ **Alliance** of Museums, except as otherwise provided by law; and the members of the board shall ~~continue to~~ serve as trustees for the William Irby Trust."

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 20, delete lines 1 through 6 in their entirety and insert the following:

** * *

1 (9) The Louisiana Civil Rights Museum Advisory Board (R.S. 25:841 et seq.). The
2 board shall exercise ~~and perform~~ its powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities
3 in accordance with ~~accepted standards of museum operations and practices as~~ the
4 standards established by the American ~~Association~~ Alliance of Museums."